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SANTA FE COUNTY 

RFP NO. 2024-0145-CORR/JL 

ADULT DETENTION FACILITY PRESCRIPTION SERVICES 

          
ADDENDUM #1 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of interested 

Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the RFP as identified in this Addendum No. 1.  This 

documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

 

   ATTACHMENT A: PRE-PROPOSAL SIGN IN SHEET 

 

ATTACHMENT B: REVISED COST PROPOSAL SHEET 

 

ATTACHMENT C: CORRECTED PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST CONTACT 

INFORMATION 

 

 

Question No. 1:  In order to ensure a fair and equitable evaluation of pricing on the exact same medications, 

would the County consider updating the cost proposal and  include an exact list of your current Top 50  

formulary and Top 50 non-formulary medications along with an exact metric quantity for each to be priced 

by Offerors? Additionally, and for consistency, are potential Offerors to quote their medication acquisition 

cost only on these respective lists; or is the quoted price to include any markups and/or dispensing fees in 

the price represented? 

Answer No. 1:  A list of current medications for the facility is attached. Pricing of medications must be all 

inclusive of markups and/or dispensing fees.  Please see Attachment B. 

       

Question No. 2:  Will you require bidders to submit the name and license of the New Mexico licensed 

wholesaler they will utilize for stock distribution of house stock, at the time of their proposal submittal, 

so your evaluation team will have this information for verification prior to making an award?  

Answer No. 2:  No. 
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Question No. 3: Will you require bidders to submit the name and repackaging license of the FDA 

Registered Repackager they will utilize for repackaging services, at the time of their proposal submittal, 

so your evaluation team will have this information for verification prior to making an award?  

Answer No. 3:  No.  

 

Question No. 4:  Will failure to provide this information at the time of proposal submittal deem a potential 

Offeror as non-responsive and therefore ineligible for an award? 

Answer No. 4:  No 

 

Question No. 5:  Who is your current provider of pharmaceutical services for the jail? 

Answer No. 5:  Diamond Pharmacy Services 

 

Question No. 6:  In order to provide a thorough drug utilization review, would the County please provide 

one month’s worth of invoicing for pharmaceuticals depicting line-item transactions?  

Answer No. 6:  The County will provide this information to the selected Offeror. 

 

Question No. 7:  How is the County currently submitting pharmacy orders?   

Answer No. 7:  Fax, Telephone or web site. 

 

Question No. 8:  What is the current pharmacy pricing model and the rates associated with this model?  

Answer No. 8:  This information is not related to this RFP utilization 

 

Question No. 9:  What is the current credit policy at Santa Fe County? 

Answer No. 9:  The County does not currently offer credit transactions. 

 

Question No 10:  What is the current cut-off time for all orders for your facility? 

Answer No. 10: All orders via any manner to the contractor by 2:30 PM (Mountain Time) Monday    

through Friday will be filled and delivered the next day. All orders faxed before 10:00 AM (Mountain 

Time) on Saturday will be filled and delivered Monday. Therefore, delivery will be available six (6) days 

per week to the County Corrections Facility 

 

Question No. 11:  Does the Santa Fe County Corrections Department have 24/7 Nursing?  

Answer No. 11: Yes 

 

Question No. 12:  What licenses does the Santa Fe County Corrections Department hold? Clinical or 

DEA?  

Answer No. 12:  Clinic B1 License, DEA license and Controlled Substance Registration certificate. 

 

Question No. 13:  Who are the Para sources and what is their mix?  

Answer No. 13:  Unclear what this question is asking.  

 

Question No. 14:  Do they require E-Kits?  

Answer No. 14: No 
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Question No. 15: Do they require IV Kit and will they require IV starter Kits?  

Answer No. 15: We do not require IV or IV Starter Kits. We utilize IV medication on a case by case basis 

and they are not per individual. 

 

Question No. 16:  Do they utilize EMAR/EHR systems? 

Answer No. 16: Santa Fe County utilizes Sapphire EMR for all charting. 

 

Question No. 17:  What is the billing structure for Bureau of Indian Affairs? Do these patients require 

going to IHS? 

Answer No. 17: Per our most recent contract with BIA, these inmates are not required to go to IHS, but 

we shall give a preference when it is possible and appropriate.  

 

Question No. 18:  Exhibit D instructs bidders to provide at least 50 commonly ordered formulary and at 

least 50 commonly ordered non-formulary medications, and to provide the pricing.  Would the County 

consider providing the list of medications so that all bidders are pricing the same items? 

Answer No. 18:  See answer number 1. 

 

Question No. 19:  Would the County provide the most recent six months of utilization data? 

Answer No. 19:  See answer to number 1, the list in inclusive for monthly ordering with total number of 

capsules/tablets/vials for each drug. 

 

Question No. 20:  What pricing methodology does the County prefer (e.g. Cost-Plus Dispensing Fee, Cost-

Plus Management Fee, AWP Minus Discount, other pricing methodologies, etc.)? 

 Answer No. 20:  The County doesn’t have a preference.  

 

Question No. 21:  What is the average census of inmates for the Santa Fe Adult Detention Center over the 

last 12 months? 

Answer No. 21: On average daily population for the last 12 months is 254 inmates  

 

Question No. 22:  What is the total number of pharmacy fills each month, over the last 12 months?  

Answer No. 22: Pharmacy orders are filled 8 times a month and on an as needed for patient specific 

medications. If medication utilization increases medication may be additionally ordered.  

 

Question No. 23:  Does Santa Fe Adult Detention Center administer medications primarily from stock 

supply or does the current pharmacy provide patient-specific fills? 

Answer No. 23: Yes, medications are administered primarily from stock, patient specific medications are 

less than 10% of medication utilization.  

 

Question No. 24:  Please provide the top 50 drugs by cost over the last 12 months. 

Answer No. 24: See answer to number 1, the list in inclusive for monthly ordering with total number of 

capsules/tablets/vials for each drug.  

 

Question No. 25:  Please indicate whether health and behavioral care is provided by Santa Fe County staff 

or a contracted vendor. 

Answer No. 25: All Medical, Behavior Health and Psychiatry care is provided by County staff.  

 



102 Grant Avenue · P.O. Box 276 · Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 · 505-986-6200 · FAX: 505-

995-2740   www.santafecountynm.gov 

Question No. 26:  How many medication carts are provided by the current pharmacy service provider? 

Answer No. 26: 5 medication carts are currently in use but the number is based on identified need.  

 

Question No. 27:  Who is the current pharmacy service provider? 

Answer No. 27: See answer number 5. 

 

Question No. 28:  Does Santa Fe Adult Detention Center use an electronic health record system? If yes, what is 

the name of the system? 

Answer No. 28: See answer number 16. 

 

Question No. 29:  Is it the ADC’s intention for the contracted pharmacy service to provide printed paper 

medication administration records (MARs) each month? 

Answer No. 29: No 

 

Question No. 30:  Who is your current pharmacy vendor(s)? 

Answer No. 30:  See answer number 5. 

 

Question No. 31:  How long has this contract been in effect? 

Answer No. 31:  4 years 

 

Question No. 32:  What is the monthly average daily population for the last 6 months?  

Answer No. 32: See answer number 21. 

   

Question No. 33:  What percentage of medications administered are Keep on Person (KOP) vs. Restricted 

or Pill Pass (DOT or Direct Observation Treatment)? 

Answer No. 33: KOP % - 253/26061 = 0.1% of medications are KOP, 99.09% of drugs are DOT.  

   

Question No. 34:  How many days’ supply of prescription medications typically supplied upon release of 

an inmate?  

Answer No. 34:  30 days’ worth of medication is supplied via script to an outside pharmacy. The County 

currently utilizes a bridge program for billing to the county if the inmate does not have Medicaid or private 

insurance in place prior to release.  

 

Question No. 35:  How are many US Marshall’s Service Lives are serviced by the County and what is that 

monthly average for the last 6 months? 

Answer No. 35:  We have not had any US Marshall inmates in the last 6 months. Potential is approx. 50 

inmates per month. 

 

Question No. 36:  How may Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) Lives are serviced by the County and what is 

that monthly average for the last 6 months? 

Answer No. 36:  BIA inmates have only been serviced for the last 3 months, the average per month is 20 

at this time. Which keep in mind is constantly revolving.  
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Question No. 37: How many US Immigration and Enforcement (ICE) lives are serviced by the County 

and what is that monthly average for the last 6 months? 

Answer No. 37: 0 inmates 

 

Question No. 38:  Is the billing for USM, BIA, and ICE separated out from the County Population 

numbers?  

Answer No. 38:  Yes 

 

Question No. 39:  Is a special service, facilitator, or third party vendor used for billing of USM, BIA, or 

ICE for either your current pharmacy vendor or your county billing department? 

Answer No. 39: No 

  

Question No. 40:  What is the average number of patients on HIV treatment for the last 6 months? 

Answer No. 40:  2 inmates 

 

Question No. 41:  What is the average number of patients on Hepatitis C treatment for the last 6 months? 

Answer No. 41:  None 

 

Question No. 42:  Does the county currently have: 340B Programs?  

Answer No. 42:  No  

 

Question No. 43:  Does the county have or support any Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) programs 

for Opioid Use Disorder (OUD)? 

Answer No. 43: The county utilizes Naloxone and Vivitrol for MAT.  

 

Question No. 44:  What are your enrollment figures (# of lives) for any MAT programs? 

Answer No. 44:  168 people were enrolled as of 2023.  

 

Question No. 45:  What percentage of your population receive care/treatment for Mental Health disorders? 

Answer No. 45:   
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Question No. 46:  Does your facilities have a DEA License? To whom is it issued (Institution or Healthcare 

Professional)? 

Answer No. 46: See answer number 12. 

 

Question No. 47:  What is the name or vendor for your current Electronic Health Record (EHR) or 

Electronic Medication Record (eMAR)? 

Answer No. 47:  See answer number 16. 

 

Question No. 48:  What inter connectivity properties does your EHR/eMar product currently have? Does 

it support HL7 interface? Other connectivity? 

Answer No. 48:  Yes, we are currently utilizing HL7 interfacing with our EHR.  

 

Question No. 49:  What parameters are in place for internet security? 

Answer No. 49:  Two lays of security with a Cisco Fire wall and an umbrella filter.  

 

Question No. 50:  Does the County Currently incur any added fees or costs related to eMAR or EHR use? 

Answer No. 50:  Yes 

 

Question No. 51:  Are paper MAR’s supplied monthly in lieu of an electronic eMAR? Is so, how are they 

supplied and utilized on site? 

Answer No. 51:  No, we utilize electronic MARS only 

 

Question No. 52:  Does your current pharmacy provider offer drug destruction for outdated/expired drugs? 

Answer No. 52: Yes, however we do utilize a third party for controlled drug destruction.  

 

Question No. 53:  Providing physician stock in a jail correctional setting is essential. The FDA and state 

pharmacy regulations allow pharmacies and wholesalers to provide this service within their normal scope 

of business. Therefore, a FDA repackager’s license is not required. Other vendors may inaccurately state 

that it is a requirement in order to eliminate competition. Does the county agree to allow the bidders to 

practice pharmacy according to federal and state laws, including NMAC 16.19.6.30? 

Answer No. 53:  Yes 

 

Question No. 54:  Please provide the number (and percentage) of inmates on prescription medications per 

month for the last three years. 

Answer No. 54: This information will be provided to the awarded offeror.   

 

Question No. 55:  By facility, please describe if medications are administered at a central location or 

delivered to housing units? 

Answer No. 55: Delivered to each of the housing units, there are 4 units Alpha, Bravo, Charlie and Delta 

with 6 pods in each unit. 

 

Question No. 56:  By facility, please detail how many medication passes there are per day? 

Answer No. 56: There are 3 med passes per day not including diabetics which take up 2 additional med 

passes. 
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Question No. 57:  Please provide the total number of prescriptions written in the last 12 months 

Answer No. 57: 26,061 prescriptions written in 2023 by facility providers. 

 

Question No. 58:  Can you please provide the total number of patients per year who have received factor 

drugs for the last 24 months?  

Answer No. 58: Unclear what you mean by factor.  

 

Question No. 59:  What is the total spend per month on pharmaceuticals for the last three years? 

Answer No. 59:  Total annual cost for 2121 $194,475.00, 2022 $138,728.00, 2023 $113,616.00 

 

Question No 60:  Please provide the number and percentage of inmates on Hepatitis C medication in the 

last 12 months.  Also, how many patients tested positive for HCV in the last year, whether treated or 

untreated? 

Answer No. 60: 1 inmate was treated for Hep C in 2023, 15 inmates tested positive.  

 

Question No. 61:  Does the facility have its own DEA number? 

Answer No. 61: See answer number 12. 

 

Question No. 62:  Does the facility hold a State issued pharmacy license or State issued Control Substance 

license? 

Answer No. 62: See answer number 12. 

 

Question No. 63:  What is the current number of medication carts?  Are all current carts in good working 

condition?  How many would possibly need to be replaced if in poor condition? 

Answer No. 62:  See answer number 26, these carts are on loan from the current pharmacy vendor and 

will need to be replaced should we change vendors. 

 

Question No. 63:  Other than the licenses being excluded from the 20-page limit, are any other pages or 

sections of the proposal excluded?  Specifically, are the following included in the 20-page limit?  Letter 

of Transmittal, Table of Contents, insurance certificate, other supporting material, cost proposal, campaign 

contribution disclosure statement. 

Answer No. 63:  The twenty (20) page limit is only for the reposes to the Evaluation Factors ONLY, all 

other supporting documents do not count toward this page limit. 

Question No 64:  Please describe the current method for medication order entry 

Answer No. 64: See answer number 16. All medication order entry is electronic.   

 

Question No. 65:  What is the medication duration required to be dispensed to the patient upon discharge 

from the facility?   

Answer No. 65: See answer number 34. 

 

Question No. 66:  The requirement addresses Medication Administration Records (MAR’s). Does the 

county currently use an eMAR to document medication administration?  If so, what eMAR is used? Are 

there any initiatives to change the eMAR vendor?   The requirement mentions the EHR of the County’s 

choice. What is that EHR? 
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Answer No. 66:  See answer number 16, the EHR/eMAR is one in the same and is contracted which we 

are currently under contract. 

 

Question No. 67:  The Letter of Transmittal requires the acknowledgement and acceptance of the terms 

and conditions in the agreement as attached in Appendix F. Appendix F is not included in the original 

RFP. Please provide Appendix F. 

Answer No. 67:  This was a typo and is Appendix A on page 28.  

 

Question No. 68:  What % of meds are taken from stock versus given from patient specific supplied meds?  

The requirement of the RFP says to provide 50 formulary and 50 non-formulary medications. Will the 

County consider providing a list for the bidders to price so that everyone is pricing the same medications 

so that the pricing will be comparable and standard from all bidders? 
Answer No. 68: See answer number 1 and attached list of medications utilized.  

 

Question No. 69:  Who is the current pharmacy vendor?  

Answer No. 69:  See answer number 5. 

 

Question No.70:  Does the Invoice constitute the written request for payment to the County?  How long 

after receiving written notice does it take the County to Issue a certificate of completion?  

Answer No. 70: Yes, within 30 days from invoice date.  

 

 

 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original proposal documents and refer to proposal documents, hereto 

as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and have 

effects as if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain 

in full force and effect.  Responders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be 

addressed to Jack Love, Procurement Specialist Senior at jalove@santafecountynm.gov.  
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE  

RFP NO. 2024-0145-CORRJL 

ADULT DETENTION FACILITY PRESCRIPTION SERVICES   

January 16, 2024 @ 10:30 AM 

NAME COMPANY TELEPHONE E-MAIL ADDRESS 
Jack Love SFC-Purchasing (505) 992-6759 jalove@Santafecountynm.gov 

Sean T. DiPalma SFC- Corrections 

Accountant Sr 

(505) 428-3893 SDiPalma@santafecountynm.gov 

Christen L. Martinez SFC -Public Safety 

Department Administrator,    

(505)992-3080 clmartinez@santafecountynm.gov  

Matthew Bush Proposal Writer, Diamond 

Pharmacy Services 

724-910-8328 mcbush@diamondpharmacy.com 

Hui Seo,  CCO, Correct Rx Pharmacy 

Services, Inc. 

 hseo@correctrxpharmacy.com  

 

Curtis L. Miles DPh -   Director of Business 

Development Boswell 

Pharmacy Services 

814-418-3164 CMiles@Boswellpharmacy.com  

Sara Misko Proposal Coordinator, 

Diamond Pharmacy Services 

724-349-1111 x 

1096 

smisko@diamondpharmacy.com    

Jeff DiGiorgio RPh Director of Proposal 

Development, Diamond 

Pharmacy 

800-882-6337 x 

1049 

proposals@diamondpharmacy.com  
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ATTACHMENT B 

REVISED COST PROPOSAL 

RFP NO. 2024-0145-CORR/JL 

ADULT DETENTION FACILITY PRESCRIPTION SERVICES 

Medication Price 30 tablets/capsules per 
card 

Monthly 
Average order 

Formulary Cards Formulary Cards  Formulary Cards 

 Amlodipine 5mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Aripiprazole 5mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Aripiprazole 10mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Aspirin 81mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Atenolol 50mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Baclofen 10mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Benztropine 1mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Benztropine 2mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Carbamazepine 200mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Ciprofloxacin 500mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Citalopram 10mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Citalopram 20mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Clopidogrel 75mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Diltiazem CD 120mg 4 cards 120 capsules 

 Duloxetine DR 30mg 6 cards 180 capsules 

 Duloxetine DR 60mg 6 cards 180 capsules 

 Escitalopram 10mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Escitalopram 20mg 7 cards 210 tablets 

 Ferrous sulfate 325mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Folic Acid 1mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Furosemide 20mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Gemfibrozil 600mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Glipizide 5mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Haloperidol 1mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Haloperidol 5mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Haloperidol 10mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 HCTZ 25mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Indomethacin 50mg 2 cards 60 capsules 

 Lisinopril 5mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Loratidine 10mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Magnesium Oxide 400mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Meclizine 25mg 4 cards 120 tablets 



 Meloxicam 7.5mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Meloxicam 15mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Metoprolol 50mg 7 cards 210 tablets 

 Metoprolol 100mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Metronidazole 500mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Nitrofur 100mg (Macrobid) 1 card 30 capsules 

 Olanzapine 5mg 8 cards 240 tablets 

 Olanzapine10mg 8 cards 240 tablets 

 Olanzapine15mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Potassium Chloride 10 mEq 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Prednisone 10mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Propranolol 20mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Risperidone 2mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Sertraline 50mg  13 cards 390 tablets 

 Sertraline100mg 8 cards 240 tablets 

 Simvastatin 20mg 5 cards 150 tablets 

 Spironolactone 25mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Tamsulosin 0.4mg 2 cards 60 capsules 

 Triamterene/HCTZ 37.5/25mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Warfarin 1mg- 30 tablets 1 card 30 tablets 

 Warfarin 2.5mg-30 tablets 1 card 30 tablets 

 Warfarin 5mg- 30 tablets 1 card 30 tablets 

Non-formulary Cards Non-formulary Cards Non-formulary Cards 

 Acyclovir 400mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Allopurinol 100mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Aripiprazole 2mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Aripiprazole 15mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Atenolol 25mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Azithromycin 250mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Azithromycin 500mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

B-complex- 90 capsules 3 cards 90 capsules 

 Carvedilol) 3.125 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Carvedilol 6.25 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Carvedilol 25mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Certrizine 10mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Indomethacin 25mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Lamotrigine 25mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Metoprolol) 25mg 2 cards 60 tablets 



 Naltrexone 50mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Olanzapine 2.5mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Paroxetine 10mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Phenazopyridine 100mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Phenytoin ER 100mg 1 card 30 capsules 

 Prednisone 5mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Prednisone 20mg 1 card 30 tablets 

 Propranolol 10mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Risperidone 1mg 4 cards 120 tablets 

 Risperidone 3mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Sertraline 25mg  4 cards 120 tablets 

 Sucralfate 1 GM 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Topiramate 25mg 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Valsartan 80mg 3 cards 90 tablets 

 Zubsolv 11.4mg/2.9mg SLD 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Zubsolv 5.7mg/1.4mg SLD 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Zubsolv  1.4mg/0.36mg SLD 2 cards 60 tablets 

 Warfarin 2mg 1 card 30 tablets 

Formulary Bottles 
30 tablets/100 

tablet/capsules per 
bottles unless noted otherwise 

Formulary Bottles 
30 tablets/100 

tablet/capsules per 
bottles unless noted 

otherwise 

 Geri-Lanta 19 bottles (355ml) 19 bottles (355ml) 

 Lactulose 4 bottles (473ml) 4 bottles (473ml) 

 Aspirin 325mg 2 bottles 120 tablets 

 Acetaminophen 500mg 27 bottles 2700 tablets 

 Amoxicillin 500mg 5 bottles 500 capsules 

 Amox/Clav 875/125mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Buspirone 15mg 1 bottle 100 tablets 

 Cephalexin 500mg 6 bottles 600 capsules 

 Clonidine 0.1mg 8 bottles 800 tablets 

 Cdp 25mg 9 bottles 900 capsules 

 Dicyclomine 20mg 8 bottles 800 tablets 

 Divalproex DR 250mg  5 bottles 500 tablets 

 Divalproex DR 500mg 5 bottles 500 tablets 

 Docusate Sodium 100mg 3 bottles 300 capsules 

 Doxycycline Mono 100mg 4 bottles 400 capsules 

 Fluconazole 150mg 24-unit dose tablets 24-unit dose tablets



 Fluoxetine 20mg 16 bottles 1600 capsules 

 Hydroxyzine Pam 25mg 5 bottles 500 capsules 

 Hydroxyzine Pam 50mg 13 bottles 1300 bottles 

 Ibuprofen 800mg 23 bottles 2300 tablets 

 Lamotrigine 100mg- 31 bottles 3100 tablets 

 Levothyroxine 25mcg  1 bottle 100 tablets 

 Levothyroxine 50mcg 1 bottle 100 tablets 

 Levothyroxine 100mcg 1 bottle 100 tablets 

 Lisinopril 20mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Lithium 150mg 4 bottles 400 capsules 

 Lithium 300mg 2 bottles 200 capsules 

 Metformin 500mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Methocarbamol 750mg 31 bottles 3100 tablets 

 Mirtazapine 15mg 2 bottles of 500 1000 tablets 

 Naproxen 500mg 4 bottles 400 tablets 

 Nitro stat 1 bottle of 24 24 tablets 

 Omeprazole 20mg 4 bottles 400 capsules 

 Paroxetine 20mg 3 bottles 300 tablets 

 Prenatal Plus 3 bottles 300 tablets 

 Promethazine 25mg 15 bottles 1500 tablets 

 Simethicone 80mg chew 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Sulfa/Trimethoprim 800/160mg 3 bottles 300 tablets 

 Venlafaxine 37.5mg 4 bottles 400 tablets 

 Venlafaxine 75mg 4 bottles 400 tablets 

Non-formulary Bottles 
30 tablets/100 tablet/capsules per 

bottles unless noted otherwise 

Non-formulary Bottles 
30 tablets/100 

tablet/capsules per 
bottles unless noted 

otherwise 

 Diphenhydramine 12.5mg/ml 14 bottles(236ml) 3304ml 

 Milk of Mag 6 bottles (355ml) 2130ml 

 Buspirone 5mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Buspirone 10mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Chlorpheniramine 4mg 7 bottles 700 tablets 

 Cimetidine 400mg 3 bottles 300 tablets 

 Clindamycin 300mg 6 bottles 600 capsules 

 Fluoxetine 10mg-300 3 bottles 300 capsules 

 Hydroxyzine Pam 100mg 4 bottles 400 capsules 

 Ibuprofen 400mg 7 bottles 700 tablets 



 Levetiracetam 250mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Levetiracetam 500mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Levothyroxine 75mcg 1 bottle 100 tablets 

 Lisinopril 10mg 3 bottles 300 tablets 

 Loperamide 2mg 3 bottles 300 capsules 

 Metformin 1000mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Mirtazapine 7.5mg- 200 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Ondansetron ODT 4mg 6 cards 60-unit dose tablets

 Oxcarbazepine 150mg 4 bottles 400 tablets 

 Oxcarbazepine 300mg 6 bottles 600 tablets 

 Oxcarbazepine 600mg 2 bottles 200 tablets 

 Salsalate 750mg 7 bottles 700 tablets 

 Venlafaxine ER 37.5mg 4 bottles 400 capsules 

 Venlafaxine ER 75mg 4 bottles 400 capsule 

 Bicillin LA 2.4m units 10 syringes 24m units 

 Diphenhydramine 50mg/ml 10 SDV 10ml 

 Cefazolin 1GM 10 SDV 10 vials 

 Ceftriaxone 1GM 10 SDV 10 vials 

 Haloperidol 5mg/ml 10 SDV 5ml 

 Haloperidol Dec 50mg/m 10 SDV 10ml 

 Haloperidol Dec 100mg/ml 13 SDV 13ml 

 Fluphenazine Dec 25mg/ml 5ml MDV 5ml 

 Insulin Aspa 100u/ml (Novolog) 3 vials 9ml 

 Lantus 100u/ml 3 vials 9ml 

 Lidocaine 1% 5 vials 50 ml 

 Lorazepam 2mg/ml carp 25 carp 25 carp 

 Normal Saline flush 0.9% 10ml 1 box 30 syringes 

 Promethazine 25mg/ml 15 SDV 15ml 

 Tubersol PPD 50 test vials 4 vials 20ml 

 Vancomycin 1GM 10 SDV 10 vials 

 Albuterol Sulf 0.083% INH 1 box 20 amps 

 Levalbuterol Inhaler 5 INH 5 INH 

 Clotrimazole 1% cream 10 tubes (15grams) 150grams 

 Hydrocortisone 1% cream 10 tubes (28.4 grams) 284grams 

 Triamcinolone 0.025% cream 5 tubes (15 grams) 150grams 

Sublocade 300mg Injeciton 10 syringes 10 syringes 

Sublocade 100mg injection 10 syringes 10 syringes 



ATTACHMENT C 

PROCUREMENT SPECIALIST CORRECT CONTRACT INFOMRATION: 

Jack Love 

Procurement Specialist Senior 

Phone: (505) 986-6209 

jalove@santafecountynm.gov 




